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WATER DISTRICT # 63

(BOISE RIVER)

REX R. BARRIE, WATERMASTER
P.0. BOX 767
STAR, IDAHO 83669-0767
(208) 908-5480
March 12,2010

C. L. “Butch” Otter
1009 S. Star Rd.
Star, Idaho 83669

Dear Mr. Otter:

As you are aware the conditions of your Permit to Appropriate Water, No. 63-32602
requires you to provide the Boise River Watermaster access to an acceptable measuring
device for the purpose of measuring the flows in accordance with the Stewart Decree -
associated with your water right.

According to the permit. “Prior to diversion of water under this right, the right holder
shall install and maintain a measuring device and lockable controlling works of a type
acceptable to the Department as part of the diverting works.

I have enclosed a copy of the permit for your review.

Please contact me as soon as possible to make arrangements to inspect your measuring
device and controlling works.

Sincerely,

LL?/
Rex R. Barrie
Boise River Watermaster

Cec: Tim Luke, IDWR State Office
John Westra, IDWR Western Region
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Permit to Appropriate Water

NO. 63-32602

PLACE OF USE: IRRIGATION
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CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL

1. Proof of application of water to benéficial use shall be submitted on or before December 01, 2009.
2. Subject to all prior water rights..

3. This right is limited to the irrigation of 24 acres within the place of use described above in a single
irrigation season. -

4. Prior to diversion of water under this right, the right holder shall install and maintain a measuring

device and lockable controlling works of a type acceptable to the Department as part of the diverting
works.

5. Use of water under this right will be regulated by a watermaster with responsibility for the distribution

of water among appropriators within a water district. At the time of this approval, this water right is
within State Water District No. 63 & Boise River District.

6. Water stored under this right is subject to fluctuations of the water table caused by changes in the
fiow of local streams and by diversions under prior ground water rights. This right does not
guarantee the maintenance of any particular ground water level.

7. This right does not authorize consturction of a well.

8. To mitigate for the depletion of water and injury to senior right holders resuliing from the use of this
right, the right holder shall retain 31 shares representing 0.62 ¢fs under Pioneer Ditch Company
Water Right 63-183. Moreover, the official record for Water Right 63-183 will reflect a 0.62 cfs
portion to remain in the Boise River for mitigation of this right.

9. Storage is for one excavated pond not to exceed a total ‘capacity of 215 acre feet and a total surface
area of 7 acres,

This permit is issued pursuant to the provisions of Section 42-204, 1daho Code. Witness the signature of
the Director, affixed at Boise, this__ 9+~ day of  Decs. Los. 2008 .

e e

JOPMESTRA, Western Regional Manager
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WATER DISTRICT # 63 RECE] \( ED
(BOISE RIVER) MAR i 5 2010
REX R. BARRIE, WATERMASTER DEPARTMENT OF
P.0.BOX 767 WATER RESOURGES

STAR, IDAHO 83669-0767
(208) 908-5480

Meeves Ditch

Attn: Barbara Little
1980 Myers Rd.
Boise ID 83706-4006

Dear Ms Little;

T am writing this letter to inform you that the Flow Meter for the Meeves Ditch is
acceptable for use by Water District #63.

Thank you for your compliance in this matter,

Sincerely,

Rex R. B

arrie
Bqlse River Watermaster

Cc: Tim Luke, IDWR State Office
John Westra, IDWR Western Region
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Mr. Dan Torfin
250 S. Beechwood, Suite 120
Boise, Idaho 83709

Dear Mr. Torfin;

I am writing this letter to inform you that the weir for the Thomas Aiken Canal is now
acceptable for use by Water District #63.

Thank you for your compliance in this matter,

Sincerely,

Rex R. Barrie
Boise River Watermaster

Cc: Tim Luke, IDWR State Office
John Westra, IDWR Western Region
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Mr. Jerry Mace
800 Mace Road
Eagle, ID 83616-5818
Dear Mr. Mace;

I'am writing this letter to inform you that the weir for the Mace Mace Ditch is now
acceptable for use by Water District #63.

Thank you for your compliance in this matfer,

Sincerely,

Rex R. Barrie
Boise River Watermaster

Cec: Tim Luke, IDWR State Office
John Westra, IDWR Western Region
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Mr. Jerry Mace
800 Mace Road
Eagle, ID 83616-5818

Dear Mr. Mace;

Tam writing this letter to inform you that the weir for the Conway Hamming Ditch is
now acceptable for use by Water District #53.

Thank you for your compliance in this mater,

Sincerely,

Rex R. Barrie

Boise River Watermaster

Cc: Tim Luke, IDWR State Office
John Westra, IDWR Western Region
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STAR, IDAHO 83669-0767

(208) 908-5480

Mr. Toby Williamson
856 E. Williamson Ln.
Eagle, ID 83616

Dear Mr. Williamson;

I am writing this letter to inform you that the weir for the Lemp Ditch is now acceptable
for use by Water District #63.

Thank you for your compliance in this matter,

Sincerely,
Rex R. Barrie
Boise River Watermaster

- Ce: Tim Luke, IDWR State Office
John Westra, IDWR Western Regjon



